From: Jenny Elphinstone

To: "Planz Town Planning"

Subject: Douglas Shire Council Agreement Your Ref:P71866 Our Ref: MCUC 2915/2018 | MSC Short Term
Accommodation 20 Warner Street Port Douglas

Date: Wednesday, 6 February 2019 2:08:00 PM
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Good afternoon Susie,

Council agrees with your request for an extension to the applicant’s response period for
Council’s information request to Wednesday 1 May 2019.

Should you require further assistance please do not hesitate to call or email via the contacts
below.

Kind Regards
Jenny Elphinstone | Senior Planning Officer

Environment & Planning | Douglas Shire Council

P: 07 4099 9482 | F: 07 4098 2902

E: enquiries@douglas.qgld.gov.au | W: www.douglas.gld.gov.au

Mail: PO Box 723, Mossman Q 4873 | Office: 64-66 Front St, Mossman Q 4873

From: Planz Town Planning [mailto:info@planztp.com]

Sent: Monday, 4 February 2019 1:58 PM

To: Jenny Elphinstone

Subject: Doc 889963 MCUC 2915/2018 | MSC Short Term Accommodation 20 Warner Street Port
Douglas

Hello Jenny, | hope you had a good new year.

We are working with our client on the Information Request issued by on 22 November 2018 and
| would like to request to extend the information response period (Related to section 13.1 of

the Development Assessment Rules) until Wednesday, 015t May 2019.

It is envisaged that a response will be provided before this date. Can you please confirm your
acceptance of this extension and | will update you as soon as | have confirmation from our
client.

Kind Regards, Susie

Susie Lord

Planz Town Planning

PO Box 181 Edge Hill, QLD 4870
Phone. 07 4041 0445

www.planztp.com info@planztp.com
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The information contained in this email message is confidential, and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you
are the intended recipient the obligations of confidentiality / privilege are binding upon you. If you are not the intended recipient,
any use, interference with, disclosure of, or copying of this material is unauthorized and prohibited. If you receive this
correspondence in error, please notify Planz Town Planning (ABN 83 128 085 870) or return the email and delete it and any
attachments from your system. You must not disclose copy or forward any part of this correspondence if you are not the intended
recipient.
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